the cLAChAN ( OR hAMLET ) OF PINMORE GREW AROUND ThE TINY RAILWAY STATION Whe
ThE GLASGOW AND SOUThH WESTERN RAILWAY LINE FROM GIRVAN TO STRANRAER WAS

, BUILT iN 1877. iTS POSITION, NEAR AN ELONGATED CROSSROADS, MADE iT iDEALLY
W™\ SUITED TO DANDLE LOCAL RAW MATERIALS AND LivestOCK. tThe LIMEKILNS AT

& TORMITCDhELL USED A PRIVATE NARROW GAUGE LINE TO GET STONE AND LiMe TO The
' STATION. BY Tbhe 1890'S AN OVERNIGHT SLEEPER TRAIN SERVICE WOULD CONNECT

W pINMORE TO LONDON ST PANCRAS,

ThE NAME "PINMORE" WAS GIVEN TO The STATION AND WAS SUBSEqUENTLY ADOPTED
FOR ThE CLACHAN, CONSISTING OF A POST OFFICE, A SMIDDY, A SChOOL AND A schoOLbOUSE.

PINMORE STATION WAS SOMEWDAT MISNAMED AS iT iS SITUATED ON LETTERPIN LANDS.

PINMORE WAS ORIGINALLY A SETTLEMENT AT THE CONFLUENCE OF ThE WATER OF Assel
55 with The RIVER STINCHAR. AT WhAT is NOW DINMORE house ( ThE SITE OF piNMORE
CASTLE). iT REFERS TO THE EXTENSIVE hilLSiDE FROM PINMORE MAINS FARM TO
BELLAMORE, iN The WATER OF MUCK VALLEY.

ALMOST ALL OF The PLACE NAMES iN CARRICK ( AND GALLOWAY ) CAN BE TRACED BACK OVER 2500

YEARS AGO. TDHEY WERE ORIGINALLY ANCIENT BRYTDONIC, AN €ARLY GAELIC LANGUAGE.
DESCRIPTIONS WERE €XTREMELY PRECise.

DINMORE iS FROM "PEINN MOR", Big biLL, OR. iN This CAse, EXTENSIVE hilLside.
LETTERPIN iS FROM "LeiTir peiNN", The hilL with The €XTENSIVE SLOPE.
TORMITChELL is DPROBABLY FROM A DIFFERENT BRYTHONIC DIALECT - "TORR" MEANS hill
(Like "TOR" IN DEVON), "Mi CDhAIL" MEANS EXTENSIVE.
OUR LOVELY BURN, The WATER OF Asscl, is LITERALLY FROM "IATHADD O As AL". Th€ BURN
out of the rocky bills ( DOON hiLL).

SALMON SDAWN iN The Ass€l, Which ALSO has s€A TROUT AND BROWN TROUT.  GREY heRONS.,
BARN OWLS. RINGFISDERS, pieb FLYCATCHERS, GREATER SPOTTED WOODPECKRERS, REDSTARTS AND
MANY FINChES FREQUENT iTS BANKS.

E€VERY SPRING. The BANKS OF The Assel ARE COVEReD with
CARDETS OF PRIMROSES ~ A JOY TO Bebold !
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